ADDENDUM NO. 1
FOR
RFP #1243 - EXCLUSIVE BEVERAGE POURING RIGHTS

The following changes, additions, deletions or corrections shall become a part of the RFP documents for
the project named above and all other conditions shall remain the same. The bidders shall be
responsible for transmitting this information to all affected subcontractors and suppliers prior to the
closing of RFPs.

ADDENDUM NO. 1

Question: Please verify how many fountain units are on campus as I only saw one fountain machine in the
café near the bookstore in Santa Ana and I am assuming there is one at Rancho. Can you verify if itis a 6
valve or 8 as it was hard to see through the closed doors. If I am correct it is an 8 valve ice combo machine
(dump ice in the top).

Answer: There is one fountain unit at Santa Ana College in the SAC Café (6 valve) and one fountain at
Santiago Canyon College (8 valve) in the SCC Café for a total of two units. They are both top loading ice
units.

Question: Iam not sure how long you have been with Pepsi however I am thinking 18 years+?
Answer: The first exclusive contract with Pepsi began July 1, 1999.

Question: Is it possible to breakdown of volume of product categories? Ex. Carbonated soft drinks 25%,
water 13%, juice 17%, tea 11%, energy 11%, coffee 8%, & PowerAde/Gatorade 15% etc.

Answer: Carbonated Soft Drinks 16%, Water 25%, Juice 14%, Tea 10%, Energy 10%, Coffee 11%,
PowerAde/Gatorade 10% and Other 4%.

Question: How many coolers will you need besides the two in the bookstore and 3 in the café? Are there
any in conference rooms, offices? I think Rancho has two 2-door coolers.



Answer: There are two (2) double door coolers in the SAC Bookstore and four (4) double door coolers in
the SAC Café. At SCC there are two (2) double door coolers in the SCC Bookstore and one (1) double door
cooler and five (5) individual door coolers in the SCC Café. There are three (3) triple door units in the Don
Express store on the SAC campus.

Question: I saw the Full Service vending prices is currently at $1.60. Do you anticipate a price increase
for the new school year? I did not see any glass vendors only stack vendors; can you confirm that? Some
of the buildings were closed due to the construction. Do any of your satellite locations have glass front
vendors?

Answer: The vending prices and prices in the SAC and SCC bookstores are the same: carbonated drinks
$1.60 (includes tax and CRV) and water is $1.50 (20 oz bottles). No price increase is expected or
anticipated. All of the vending units are drop units not glass. No other locations have glass front vendors.

Question: Regarding the fountain gallons do you know what percentage is for soft drinks? Tea?

Answer: The fountain is primarily soft drinks and nothing for tea. Previously, we did not have a tea
dispenser in the SAC and SCC Cafes.

Question: Ididn’t see any separate tea dispensers or an Icee type of machine. Do you have this type of
equipment in the cafes? Icee FCB fountain unit? Do they have any VTT? Do they have any MM Juice
dispensers?

Answer: There is one (1) dual dispenser ice tea unit in the SAC Café. There is one (1) dual Icee unit in the
SCC Caf¢ and one (1) new dual dispenser Icee unit in the SAC Café. We are not familiar with the term
VTT. We are not familiar with the term MM but we currently do not have any juice dispensers.

Question: What cup size do you use with your fountain drinks?

Answer: 12 oz, 20 oz and 44 oz but the SAC and SCC Cafes may use one size in the future such as the 20
0z.

Question: Will they be ordering product directly through Coca-Cola or do you use a 3™ party vendor like
Sysco? US Foods?

Answer: Currently, we order directly through the vendor provider and do not use a third party.
Question: Will they be ordering Co2 from us?

Answer: Currently, we order the Co2 from our contracted vendor.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1




Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum dated July 28, 2014 by signing below and returning
with your proposal. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the disqualification of

your proposal.

Bidder:

Authorized Signature:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Tracey Conner-Cragiae
Director of Purchasing Services
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